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DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 013 s. 2023

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, CiD and SGOD
Elementary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: VICTORIA V. GAZQ, PhD., CESO V

Schools DiYision Superintendeniqey

Subject: UPDATING OF CONTACT INFORMATION OF SCHOOLS DIVISION
OFFICES AND SCHOOLS

Date: JANUARY 24, 2023

In comptliance to Regional Memorandum No 33, s. 2023, School Property Custodians
are directed to accomplish the Google Forms accessible @
hitps://tinvurl.com/DepEdSchooiDatabase to facilitate the dissemination of allocation lists,
technical specifications, contract implementation monitoring, feedback mechanisms, and other
procurement related concerns and communications for efficient and effective delivery. The
Regional Office expects completion by the end of February 2023.

Queries may be directed to DARVY C. DAGUIMOL, Administrative Officer IV -
Property thru Cell No, 09161230053,

TO BE POSTED IN THE WEBSITE

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246
Email Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gav.ph
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